
Project 

Reference: Project_18457 - Cisco Hardware Procurement

Bidder Name: Specialst Computer Centres (SCC)

Item Number Product Description Manufacture Part Number
Total 

Quantity
Total Price (£) Excl. VAT Rounded Total Price (£) Excl. VAT

Yes - Compliant

175049.25

Yes - Compliant

Yes - Compliant

Yes - Compliant

Yes - Compliant

Yes - Compliant

Yes - Compliant

Yes - Compliant

Has the Vendor or Authorised Distribution Partner confirmed that their quote to you, including any discounts, can be relied on 

for Goods that are going to be used by the Home Office (a government department)?

Will You, if awarded a contract, provide Us with the logistics trail from collection of the Goods from the Vendor or an 

Authorised Distribution Partner by You and / or Your Key Subcontractor through to delivery of the Goods to Us from You or 

one or more of Your Key Subcontractors?

In developing Your bid, have You considered all bidder clarification questions and Buyer responses that We have published?

Will all Goods that You provide to Us be sourced, either by You or by one of more of Your Key Subcontractors in the 

Framework, from the Vendor specified in Our Bill of Materials or from an Authorised Distribution Partner of the Vendor? 

Will all Goods that You supply be new, genuine, unencumbered, unimpaired, unmodified and will any associated software be 

registered to the Home Office as the first user?

Is Your Bill of Materials, that you provided the Vendor or Authorised Distribution Partner as the basis for a quote, an accurate 

representation of Our Bill of Materials as in Section 2 of the Further Competition Document?

Has the Vendor or Authorised Distribution Partner confirmed that Your Bill of Materials is capable, without amendment, of 

sustaining a quote?

Do you confirm that you will deliver all the required items specified as in Section 2 of the Further Competition Document for 

Your tendered price on the Pricing Template? Yes - Compliant

1. Complete all fields highlighted in yellow

2. Enter the Total Price for each item in GBP (£) by multiplying Your unit price for the item by Our Total Quantity

3. Exclude VAT

3. DO NOT include support for this Hardware

4. Answer each Compliance Question to the best of your knowledge by selecting either "Yes - Compliant" or "No - Non-compliant"  

Instructions for Completion

Appendix A - Pricing Template, including compliance questionnaire

Compliance Question Response

Your tendered price




